
From: Michael Columbo
To: CELA
Subject: RE: MUR 7661 - Designation of Counsel
Date: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 3:04:25 PM

Make that December 5, 2019.  Time flies.

Michael Columbo, Of Counsel
NIELSEN MERKSAMER
PARRINELLO GROSS & LEONI LLP

2350 Kerner Boulevard, Suite 250
San Rafael, California 94901
t: 415.389.6800 • f: 415.388.6874
e: mcolumbo@nmgovlaw.com

NIELSEN MERKSAMER
Please visit www.nmgovlaw.com for more information about our firm
Join Us on LinkedIn • Join Us on Facebook

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This e-mail, including any attached files, is confidential and is meant for only the
intended recipient of the transmission, and may be a communication privileged by law. If you received this e-mail in error,
any review, use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.  Please notify us immediately of the
error by return e-mail and please delete this message from your system.  Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

U.S. TAX DISCLOSURE:  We inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the
Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
herein.

From: Michael Columbo 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 11:42 AM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Subject: MUR 7661 - Designation of Counsel

Thank you!  Please find attached a signed designation of counsel form from
Simon & Shuster.  Would you please forward to me a copy of the filed
complaint?  Also, we respectfully request an extension of time to file a
response, to November 5, 2019.

Best,

Mike

Michael Columbo, Of Counsel
NIELSEN MERKSAMER
PARRINELLO GROSS & LEONI LLP

2350 Kerner Boulevard, Suite 250

Digitally signed by 
Kathryn Ross 
Date: 2019.11.20 
15:35:16 -05'00'
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